Re: APP/C3105/W/22/3311992 Appellant's Proof of Evidence

David Hutchison
To Cyson, Alison; @ Andy Bateson 14:30

Cc Martin Carter; @ Sarah Gevaux; ' Chris Wentworth; @ White, Joy - Oxfordshire County Council;
Plater, Roger - Oxfordshire County Council; @ Wood, Steven

'Zf_ij You forwarded this message on 15/03,/2023 14:37,

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Alison

I write with regards to the above appeal.

In view of the Inspector’s recent ruling, my client has instructed me to advise that it is with great regret that
they feel that they have no option but to request that the appeal be treated as withdrawn, with immediate
effect.

A new planning application will be submitted at the earliest opportunity.

Kind regards

Sent from Qutlook for i0S
David Hutchison
Executive Director




